2ND DISTRICT COMMITTEES
CHRISTINE M. TARTAGLIONE B
e . LABOR & INDUSTRY, MINORITY CHAIR
RULES & EXECUTIVE NMOMINATIONS
APPROPRIATIONS
LAW & JUSTICE

STATE GOVERNMENT

SEMNATE BOX 203002
THE STATE CAPITOL
HARRISBURG, PA 17120-3002
(717) 787-1141
FAX: (717) 787-7439

1061 BRIDGE STREET
PHILADELPHIA, PA 12124
{215) 533-0440
FAX: (215) 560-2627

Senate of Pennsyluania

P27 W. SUSQUEHANNA AVENUE
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19122
(215) 291-4653
FAX: (215) 560-3260

REFLY TO:

TO: All Senators DATE: September 30, 2011
FROM: Senator Christine M. Tartaglione

SUBJECT: Co-sponsorship of Resolution:
Assistive Technology Awareness Month

I intend to introduce a Resolution observing the month of November as “Assistive
Technology Awareness Month” in Pennsylvania.

Pennsylvania is a leader in the development and implementation of assistive technology
programs for its citizens with disabilities and for its older residents who have limited functional
capabilities. These services allow people to live independently and productively in the
community of their choice and allow them to work, attend school and engage in hobbies and
recreation.

If you would like to join me in co-sponsoring this resolution, please contact my office at
787-1141 or e-mail Sherry Hess at shess@pasenate.com.



